



Jordan Robertson

Always strive to be the best you can be. If not, then what's that point?

View profile on Dweet

Languages

English

About

My name is Jordan and I am currently seeking employment. I have worked in retail for over 4 years and would love to expand my experience and move up within the retail industry. I am a hardworking individual with a "can do" attitude and a willingness to succeed. I can adapt to any environment while showing exceptional work ethic and time management. I believe I have what it takes to represent your company the best way possible and if successful, will strive to always go the extra mile while working to the very best of my ability at all times. I have been seeking work since September 2023.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Amazon

Harrods

JD Sports Fashion

LINDA FARROW

Tesco dotcom

Experience



Warehouse AssistantLINDA FARROW | Dec 2021 - May 2022



Sortation Assistant
 Amazon | Sep 2021 - Dec 2021

Retail AssistantJD Sports Fashion | Sep 2017 - Sep 2021



Logistics AssistantHarrods | Mar 2017 - Aug 2017

Warehouse Operative
 Tesco dotcom | Oct 2015 - Feb 2017

Education & Training

2022 - 2023 • College of North East London
Diploma of Management,

2007 - 2012 • Aylward Academy, Secondary School

And Tourism C and Religious Studies B - BTEC Level 1 Business (Merit),